Nicole Romero

From: Anita Arile

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 9:07 AM

To: Nicole Romero

Subject: RE: GBBC Virtual Board Meeting Tuesday, March 02, 2021 at 9:00 AM
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OPHSS - Board ofSod;l Work - Virtual Meeting
DPHSS - Board of Exan!ners for Dentistry - Virtual Meeting
DPHSS - Board of Medical Emn;iners - Reconvene Virtual Meeting
DPHSS - Board of Examiners for Optometry - Virtual Meeting
DPHSS - Board of Examiners for Pharmacy - Vl.rwal Meeting 02-25-2021 *UPDATED 02-18-2021*
DPHSS - Board of Barbering & Cosmetology - Vittl.lll Meaeting 03-02-2021 “UPDATED 02.26.20217%
DPHSS - Board of Allied Health Examiners - Vl;tual Meeting 03-05-2021 *UPDATED 02-22-2021*
DPHSS - Board of Nurse Examiner - \ﬂrtua.! Meating 03-11-2021 *UPDATED 02-22-2021*

DPHSS - Emergency Medical Services Board - Virtual Meeting 03-25-2021 *UPDATED 02-15-2021*
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From: Nicole Romero
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 3:20 PM
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Join Zoom Meeting
https://uso2web.zoom.us/j/89794390208?
pwd=djVzdGViINVBXdVE2TUZEVjFYQ2JKZz09
(https://uso2web.zoom.us/j/89794390208?
pwd=djVzdGViINVBXdAVE2TUZEVjFYQ2JKZz09)

Meeting ID: 897 9439 0208
Passcode: 747044

Tuesday, March 2, 2021

9:00 AM - Guam Board of Barbering and Cosmetology

Guam Board of Barbering and Cosmetology Reconvene Regular Virtual Board Meeting
Tuesday March 02, 2021 at 9:00 am

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/207279645
(https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/207279645)

Use your microphone and speakers (VoIP) - a headset is recommended. Or, call in using
your telephone.

Dial +1 (408)650-3123

Access Code: 207-279-645

Audio PIN: Shown after joining the meeting
Meeting ID: 207279645

For more information, please contact the Board office at 735-7408 or 735-7413
From 8:00 am to 4:00 pm

3:00 PM - Commission on Decolonization

The Commission on Decolonization will convene its regular monthly meeting on
Tuesday, March 2, 2021 at 3:00pm via Zoom at
https://uso2web.zoom.us/j/ 860572579897
pwd=0EU5Y;FBVGRuMWxHL25XKytwYVIFZz09
(https://uso2web.zoom.us/j/86057257989?
pwd=0EU5YjFBVGRuMWxHL25XKytwYVIFZz09) (Meeting ID: 860 5725 79809,
Passcode: 360970)

For more information, please send inquiries to natasha.suba@guam.gov.
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